
CITY OF P ORT LAVACA 

COUNCIL MEETING: DECEMBER 12, 2022 

DATE: 12.08.2022 

TO: 

FROM: JODY WEA VER, INTERIM CITY MANA 

AGENDA ITEM 

SUBJECT: AECOM Task Order No. 6 - Bidding and Co truction Phase for WWTP Improvements 

BACKGROUND: 

AECOM Task Order No. 4, approved on May 10, 2021, covered the design and preparation of the Bid 
Package. The attached Task Order No. 6 covers the Bid Phase and Construction Phase Services. We have 
already started the bidding phase actually. A Mandatory Prebid conference was held on Wednesday, Dec. 
7 with 5 general contractors in attendance. Bids are due on December 14. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

This projected fee of $118,519 for Bidding and Construction Phase and $8,798 for materials testing, 

totaling $127,317.00 will come from the Series 2022 CO Bonds. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is staffs recommendation to award to AECOM Task Order No. 6 
to AECOM's Master Engineering Services Agreement, dated May 10, 2021 in the amount of 
$127,317.00. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• AECOM Task Order NO. 6


